Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

Division Memorandum
No. 122 s 2002

To:  PSDSs and PICDs
All Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Division Galaw Pilipinas Facilitators
All School ICT In-Charge
This Division

From: FEAX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, C

Schools Division Supermtendent

Subject: Planning Meeting on the Proposed Regional Virtual Launching of the Galaw
Pilipinas.
Date: March 17, 2022

1. This is to inform the field of the Proposed Regional Virtual Launching of the Galaw Pilipinas:
The DepEd National Calisthenics Exercise Program. The date of this regional activity will
be announced later.

2. To prepare the participation of our division on this activity, this office hereby advised all
Division Galaw Pilipinas Facilitators and all School ICT in-charge to attend in a Planning
Meeting to be held on March 21, 2022 @ 1:00 o'clock in the afternoon at the Division
Conference Hall.

3. For your information and guidance.
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